

ELIANA DIFUNTORUM

Eliana1324@gmail.com | 912-675-8278 | Atlanta, GA 30301

Summary

Compassionate nursing professional bringing demonstrated clinical expertise, leadership skills and technical knowledge. Specialized in cardiac care with over a year of experience. Proficient in updating charts, monitoring medications and working with multidisciplinary teams to optimize patient care. Quality-driven and efficient with strong interpersonal abilities.

Skills

- Medical screening
- Patient monitoring
- Patient Care
- Diabetes management
- SBAR communication
- Seizure management

- IV drug therapy management
- Staff Development and Precepting
- Palliative and Pain Management
- IV and venipuncture certified
- BAC screen/drug screen collection ability
- Medication and IV administration

Experience

Registered Nurse

09/2020 - Current

Northside Hospital Atlanta | Atlanta, GA

- Provide direct and quality care to patients including assessing, evaluating and collaborating
 with the healthcare team to ensure there is a patient-centered plan of care.
- Interact and communicate with patients of all ages and ethnic backgrounds, giving the best quality care and treatment
- Participated as a member of multiple hospital clubs including skin care team, code blue crew, and shared governance. These clubs allow us to sign up for in-service education and discuss how we can improve our floor as a whole.
- Trained and able to titrate cardiac drips including assessments and vital signs
- Able to perform assessment and monitoring for post-cardiac catheterization patients and post-AICD placement patients
- Trained and mentored new RNs on best practices, hospital policies and standards of care.
- Used feedback and clinical data to improve care quality and patient outcomes.
- Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care through team nursing process.
- Coordinated and managed care for patients undergoing myocardial infarction screening and anticoagulation therapies.

Camp Counselor

05/2014 - 08/2019

Fresh Air Home | Tybee Island, GA

- Engaged children in arts and crafts, singing, sports activities, games and field trips while maintaining safe environment.
- Cultivated effective relationships with campers, parents and other camp counselors by utilizing active listening and dynamic interpersonal skills.
- Coordinated and led group activities for campers and counselors.
- Assisted homesick children by actively listening to concerns and providing emotional support.
- Guided, mentored and counseled adolescents and at-risk youth to help achieve personal

and spiritual goals.

• Enforced discipline and policies to protect safety of recreational activity participants.

Education and Training

High School Diploma

05/2016

Trinity Christian School | Statesboro, GA

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

05/2020

Georgia Southern University | Statesboro, GA

- Zelle Miller Recipient (2016-2020)
- C.G. Hames Nursing Scholarship Recipient (2016-2017)
- Black Alumni of GSU Scholarship Recipient (2018-2020)
- Lettie Pate Whitehead Scholarship Recipient (2018-2019)
- Axillary East Georgia Regional Scholarship Recipient (2019-2020)
- Dean's List Honoree (Fall 2016, Spring 2019)
- President's List Honoree (Academic years of 2017 & 2018)
- Magna cum laude graduate

Certifications

- NIH Stroke Scale certification
- Telemetry certification
- Cardiac drip experience
- Basic Life Support (BLS) certification
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certification
- CPR certified through American Heart Association